
From: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX
To:
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: McConnell v. USPS- Request to continue April 29 status conference
Date: Friday, April 26, 2019 9:18:11 AM

GRANTED
 

I am not available on May 2nd.

Unfortunately, I can only do Monday  May 13th.  I am either in a hearing or on leave every other
Monday in May.  I can do May 8, 13-15 at 2
 
So ORDERED
 
Monique J. Roberts-Draper
Administrative Judge
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

 

From: Burton, Eve G - Denver, CO  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 10:57 AM
To: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: McConnell v. USPS- Request to continue April 29 status conference
Importance: High
 
Your Honor:
This email is a follow up to my email of Wednesday requesting a short continuance of the Monday,
April 29 Status conference.  As I stated, I have to be out of town on leave due to an unexpected
family matter I must personally attend to.  I recognize that this is a significant request given I the
number of parties involved and you have my commitment that this is a one-time request. 
Unfortunately, I must attend to this family matter personally and there is no one else authorized and
prepared to speak on behalf of the Agency at the upcoming conference.  I apologize that I have to
make this request.  I take these conferences very seriously but unfortunately at times, life
intervenes. 
 
Thank you for your consideration and again, my apologies.  I am available Thursday May 2 or any
other Monday.  The Agency will provide notice of the new date, if approved. 
 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Redacted

mailto:m.roberts-efilebox@eeoc.gov


Eve
 

Eve G. Burton 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED
ONLY FOR THE REVIEW OF THE PARTY TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED
THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY RETURN IT TO THE SENDER. 
UNINTENDED TRANSMISSION SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE WAIVER OF THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT,
OR ANY OTHER, PRIVILEGE
 
 
 

From: Burton, Eve G - Denver, CO 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 10:19 AM
To: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: McConnell v. USPS- Request to continue April 29 status conference
 
Judge Roberts-Draper:
 
I have a family matter that unfortunately requires my attendance on Monday, April 29, 2019 during
the currently scheduled status conference. I respectfully request that the conference be rescheduled
to another day that is convenient for you. I apologize for the last minute request. 
 
I am available next Thursday, May 2, 2019.  If Mondays work for you and more preferable, I am
available on Monday, May 6, 2019 and Monday, May 13, 2019, and Monday, May 20, 2019.
 
The Postal Service will serve notice of the rescheduled date on all counsel and parties that
participated in the last conference.  I appreciate your understanding.
 
Best-
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 12:38 PM
To: 

 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: McConnell v. USPS- Postal Service Response to Motion to Show Cause
 
Please send a copy via email to me as well. 
 
Thank you
 
Monique J. Roberts-Draper
Administrative Judge
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

From: Brantley, Carrie A - Denver, CO  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 5:34 PM
To: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX 

 

Subject: McConnell v. USPS- Postal Service Response to Motion to Show Cause
 

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted



Re:      Velva B., et al. vs. USPS (aka McConnell vs. USPS, et al.)
            EEOC Hearing No. 520-2010-00280X
            Agency Case No. 4B-140-0062-06
 
Counsel and Judge Roberts-Draper,
 
Attached is the USPS Response to 

 Motion For Order To Show Cause.
 
Unfortunately, our network, phones, and servers are down and we are unable to file the Agency’s
submission in response to Ms. Wallace’s Order to Show Cause in FedSEP.  This is an issue affecting
the entire building where our servers are located, and while the service provider has been working
nonstop to resolve the issue, we do not yet know when we will regain access to our system.  The
Agency will file its submission in FedSEP as soon as we are able to access to the system, hopefully by
tomorrow morning.  Once the Agency’s response is filed in FedSEP, copies will be sent to the
individual claimants via first class mail.   
 
Best regards,
 
Carrie A. Brantley

 

Redacted

Redacted




